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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Notice of Withdrawal of the adoption of 04 NCAC 24D .0206, Time for Filing Protests And 
Appeals

Importance: High

_____________________________________________ 
From: Adams, Regina <regina.adams@nccommerce.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 10:42 AM 
To: Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: Notice of Withdrawal of the adoption of 04 NCAC 24D .0206, Time for Filing Protests And Appeals 
Importance: High 

Good morning, 

The NC Department of Commerce, Division of Employment Security  is withdrawing the 
adoption of 04 NCAC 24D .0206, Time For Filing Protests And Appeals, 
as allowed under 26 NCAC 05 .0107. 

Please remove this rule from consideration by the Rules Review Commission. 

Thank you, 
Regina S. Adams 

Regina Adams 
Attorney and Rulemaking Coordinator 
Legal Services Section 
North Carolina Department of Commerce 
Division of Employment Security 

919-707-1025    office NEW TELPHONE NUMBER 984‐236‐5978 effective April 9, 2021.

919-733-8745    fax
regina.adams@nccommerce.com

700 Wade Avenue 
Raleigh, NC  27605 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the 
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 
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